
















This Message Is From an External Sender
This message came from outside your organization.
Please exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or unexpected
email - STS-Security

From: Lynsie Hughes
To: Alecia L. Craighead
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Quality Service License Question
Date: Sunday, December 28, 2025 9:31:49 AM
Attachments: image003.png

It is the same unit we have always had 
I will double check this tomorrow 

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Alecia L. Craighead <Alecia.L.Craighead@tn.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, December 23, 2025 2:24:19 PM
To: Lynsie Hughes <lhughes@sportsorthospine.us>
Subject: Quality Service License Question
 
This is to notify you that your application for a quality license for Sports Orthopedics and Spine
is missing the following information:
 

·        The MRI’s serial number listed on the application does not match what was
provided in the Medical Equipment Registry.
The SN on the application was 70700 while the SN listed on the Registry is
NNAF898. Is this the same unit? 

 
We need this information to continue processing your application. You will have ten (10) days
from the date of this email to return the requested information to hfc.service@tn.gov. In the
subject line of the email please include the name of your facility/Physician Practice.
 
If the information is not returned within the allotted time, the processing of your application will
be delayed.
 
Should you have any questions or if I can be of assistance to you, please call me at 615-253-
2782 or you may email me at alecia.l.craighead@tn.gov .
 
 

Alecia Craighead | Data and Analysis Administrator
Health Facilities Commission
Andrew Jackson State Office Building, 9th Floor
502 Deaderick Street, Nashville, TN 37243
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c:  615.674.0370
alecia.l.craighead@tn.gov
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
Date: Tuesday, December 30, 2025 11:34:46 AM
Attachments: image003.png

image006.png

Nnaf898 is the magnet serial number 
The unit serial number is the 70700 

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Alecia L. Craighead <Alecia.L.Craighead@tn.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 2025 9:46:50 AM
To: Lynsie Hughes <lhughes@sportsorthospine.us>
Subject: RE: Quality Service License Question
 
If the serial number that is on the Medical Equipment Registry the correct one, just let us know. 
We can make a note of that.  If the one correct is the one on the application, let us know that. 
Otherwise, tell us if it’s the same machine that was registered or if it’s a replacement.
 
Thank you for the question.
 
Alecia
 

Alecia Craighead | Data and Analysis Administrator
Health Facilities Commission
Andrew Jackson State Office Building, 9th Floor
502 Deaderick Street, Nashville, TN 37243
p. 615-253-2782
c:  615.674.0370
alecia.l.craighead@tn.gov
https://link.edgepilot.com/s/b36f3754/9zL98QTebEOy1w44Qbw8CQ?
u=http://www.tn.gov/hfc

 
 
 
From: Lynsie Hughes <lhughes@sportsorthospine.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 2025 8:46 AM
To: Alecia L. Craighead <Alecia.L.Craighead@tn.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Quality Service License Question

 
I am still investigating this If the serial number is not correct what does that mean? Will I need to redo all the reporting? Get Outlook for iOS From: Alecia L. Craighead <Alecia. L. Craighead@ tn. gov> Sent: Monday, December 29, 2025 9: 30: 22
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I am still investigating this 
If the serial number is not correct what does that mean? Will I need to redo all the reporting? 
 
 
Get Outlook for iOS

From: Alecia L. Craighead <Alecia.L.Craighead@tn.gov>
Sent: Monday, December 29, 2025 9:30:22 AM
To: Lynsie Hughes <lhughes@sportsorthospine.us>
Subject: RE: Quality Service License Question

 
Thank you.  I’ll make a note of this.
 
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
https://link.edgepilot.com/s/5ee7cdb8/64hKBMC_fU_Av6Khiv6ZEA?
u=http://www.tn.gov/hfc

 
 
 
From: Lynsie Hughes <lhughes@sportsorthospine.us> 
Sent: Sunday, December 28, 2025 9:32 AM
To: Alecia L. Craighead <Alecia.L.Craighead@tn.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Quality Service License Question

 
It is the same unit we have always had I will double check this tomorrow Get Outlook for iOS From: Alecia L. Craighead <Alecia. L. Craighead@ tn. gov> Sent: Tuesday, December 23, 2025 2: 24: 19 PM To: Lynsie Hughes <lhughes@ sportsorthospine. us>

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
https://link.edgepilot.com/s/8f90da2f/74sqhCiWR0GfRw78i6ygyQ?
u=http://www.tn.gov/hfc
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